
From:                                 Anna Tidey <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  22 January 2026 14:13:14 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Anna Tidey" <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             FW: Site visit follow up request -DM/25/3176 - Land Adj To The Meadows, 
Hurstpierpoint

 
From: Adam Humphrey <adam@mjhumphrey.co.uk> 
Sent: 22 January 2026 11:52
To: Anna Tidey <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Emma Poland; Rainier, Peter <peter.rainier@dmhstallard.com>; M.J. Humphrey Ltd 
<mel@mjhumphrey.co.uk>; Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Site visit follow up request -DM/25/3176 - Land Adj To The Meadows, 
Hurstpierpoint 
 
Thank you Anna, We all agree to an EOT of the 20/2 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Adam Humphrey, MCIOB BSc (Hons) 
 

M.J.Humphrey Ltd  

On 22 Jan 2026, at 10:04, Anna Tidey <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk> 
wrote: 
 
Good morning Adam 
Thank you for your email. 
  
I have reviewed the Government guidance regarding the time period for 
determining an application for technical details consent, seePermission in 
principle - GOV.UK 
  
This states: ‘Once a valid application for technical details consent has been 
received, the local planning authority should make a decision on the 
proposal as quickly as possible, and in any event within the statutory time 
limit unless a longer period is agreed in writing with the applicant. The 
statutory time limits are 10 weeks for major development and 5 weeks for 
other forms of development (unless an application is subject to 
an Environmental Impact Assessment in which case a 16 week limit 
applies).’ 
  

mailto:anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fpermission-in-principle%23decision-making&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cd85f6368272a4f99664b08de59c0620d%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639046880344330469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ebqk7jvwhngYVl4GV%2FQ5j4xxWW7MyWZEbPDpIOsklWo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fpermission-in-principle%23decision-making&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cd85f6368272a4f99664b08de59c0620d%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639046880344330469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ebqk7jvwhngYVl4GV%2FQ5j4xxWW7MyWZEbPDpIOsklWo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fenvironmental-impact-assessment%23Screening-Schedule-2-projects&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cd85f6368272a4f99664b08de59c0620d%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639046880344366242%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nnNujDuipzY1dUu%2FaJW%2BKkqJ8mQQHD1WaFOjNAW7cNw%3D&reserved=0


Five weeks from the date that the application under DM/25/3176 was made 
Valid (22.12.2025) is 26.01.2026. Unfortunately, the Christmas/New Year 
Office Closure period fell within that timescale. The regulations do allow for 
an Extension of time to be agreed with the applicant, hence my 
request. 

I consider that the pegging out and provision of the topographic survey 
information are valid requests. Therefore I hope that you will agree to an 
extension of time?  Can I suggest 20.02.2026 as a new Decision target 
date, which I will need to reassess once the requested submissions are 
received. I look forward to hearing from you on this matter. 

  
In the meantime, thank you for arranging for the site pegging out for the site 
visit next Tuesday morning. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards 

Anna 

  
---------------------------------------------- 
Submit your planning application online. 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk  
---------------------------------------------- 
Anna Tidey BA(Hons) MPhil MRTPI 
Planning Officer 
Development Management 
  
Tel: +44 (0)1444 477342 
anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk      http://www.midsussex.gov.uk   
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Working together for a Better Mid Sussex. 
  
  - SAVE A TREE Only print this email if absolutely necessary. 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.planningportal.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cd85f6368272a4f99664b08de59c0620d%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639046880344394296%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uiR17G%2BYLqIUxRcMDuA5KDCCzCw7b1Tmqij6%2B6xsozY%3D&reserved=0
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